Karen Clements

From: Sandra Schroeder

Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2013 9:55 AM
To: Karen Clements

Subject: FW:

From: Michael Monk
Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2010 2:09 PM
To: Sandra Schroeder

From: Gary Savage [mailto:gsavage@ctel.us]
Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2010 11:39 AM
To: Michael Monk

Subject: FW:

Lt. Monk,

| listed below the rates that Evercom had and our current rates, which are a little lower in all categories. Regarding the
pre-paid cards......... Since the collect local calls are $2.00 for a 15 minute call, it may not make a lot of sense for the

inmates to use a prepaid calling card for local calls because that rate is $0.50 a minute with the calling cards. The calling
cards were really to help cut the cost on long distance calls. We could setup a batch of local calling cards, where every
$2.00 would purchase a 15 minute call or $0.13/minute. In this scenario, the inmate would get 37 minutes of local
calling for each $5.00 purchased. Right now, they are getting 12 minutes for $5.00 purchased.

Consolidated Telecom Rates

Local $2.00 surcharge, $0.00 per minute
Intralata (Outside of local area-in same Lata-in State) $3.00 surcharge, $0.15 per minute
Interlata (Qutside of local area-in different Lata-in State) $3.00 surcharge, $0.30 per minute
Interlata (out of state) $3.00 surcharge, $0.50 per minute
Prepaid Cards Flat rate anywhere in US No Surcharge & $0.50 per minute $5.00 Card has 12

minutes $10.00 Card Has 24 minutes

EverCom Rates

Local $2.25 surcharge, $0.00 per minute
Intralata (Outside of local area-in same Lata-in State) $2.80 surcharge, $0.50 per minute
Interlata (Outside of local area-in different Lata-in State) $3.95 surcharge, 50.59 per minute
Interlata (out of state) $3.95 surcharge, $0.89 per minute
Prepaid Calling Cards PPR990?

Let me know if you need anything else. 1 will call you later today to discuss this.
Thanks,

Gary Savage

Consolidated Telecom, Inc.

1320 Greenway Dr., Suite 450

Irving, TX 75038

(972) 239-2182

mailto:gsavage @ctel.us




